THIS APRIL 2008 MONTHLY MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF PEORIA WAS HELD IN THIS COMMISSION OFFICE AT 542 SW ADAMS ON TUESDAY,

APRIL 8, 2008.
PRESENT:
Camille M. Gibson, Chairwoman

LaColis Reed, Vice-Chairman


Mary E. Harkrader, Secretary



Thomas Bride, Executive Director



Elizabeth Beach, Assistant Executive Director



Frank Ierulli, Legal Counsel 
GUESTS: 
Becky Kelley



Jean Sanger
The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Gibson at 4:03 p.m.

MINUTES AND BILLS FOR MARCH 2008
Vice-Chairman Reed moved to approve the minutes for the March 4th meeting.  Secretary Harkrader seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 

Vice-Chairman Reed moved to approve the March 2008 bills.  Secretary Harkrader seconded.  The motion passed unanimously.

FEBRUARY 5, 2008 GENERAL PRIMARY ELECTION
Executive Director Bride reported the graphs presented come from the audit logs from the JBC’s and were used to look at voter turnout per hour.  The first graph looks at the number of voters throughout the city per hour.  The highest turnout occurs between 5:00 p.m. and 6:00 p.m. in the city of Peoria.  The next graph looks at the six polling places that have the highest turnout numbers between 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 a.m.  Assistant Executive Director Beach explained that by looking at these numbers, it allows us to target these polling places the night before the election and ensure they are set up and ready for the next morning.  The other graphs look at voter turnout per hour at specific polling places.  Executive Director Bride stated the audit logs also showed that 15% of polling places opened the polls late, most just a minute or two.  The concept of opening the polls as soon as possible and not letting any voters vote on the equipment until 6:00 a.m. will continue to be stressed in training in order to address this issue.  Troubleshooters may also be sent to these polling places prior to 6:00 a.m.  Executive Director reported that no polling place closed early.
Secretary Harkrader commented on the graph for Westminster Presbyterian Church.  She stressed the need of moving one of the four precincts to another location in order to alleviate the high number of voters.  Chairwoman Gibson agreed and would like to see Precinct 20 relocated from Westminster Presbyterian Church.  Possible suggestions for relocation discussed were Whittier School, Franklin School, and the vacated Walgreens on the corner of Main and Bourland.  Executive Director Bride stated he would visit these possible sites and report back in the next month’s meeting.

Chairwoman Gibson inquired into the idea of setting up an early voting site in the Peoria County Clerk’s office.  Executive Director Bride stated there are no legal issues with the early voting site and believes the Intergovernmental Agreement will cover staffing.  Chairwoman Gibson stated she would like to get this agreement finalized in order to move forward with Early Voting advertisement.

Vice-Chairman Reed asked for an explanation of the bad JBC and MBB cards from the General Primary Election.  Executive Director Bride reported the equipment has been shipped to Hart for explanations and corrections however formal explanations have not been provided by Hart at this time.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
Executive Director Bride reported a firmware upgrade is needed for the JBCs.  Hart will be traveling to Illinois to update all Illinois Hart users.  There will be a cost of around $1000.00 for this upgrade.  

Executive Director Bride reported that two companies, Lincoln Office and Widmer Interiors, are taking measurements and will be preparing quotes for four new workstations.  Money has been budgeted for these improvements.  Potential pricing options will be discussed at next month’s meeting.
On May 8th both Executive Director Bride and Assistant Director Beach will attend the AECOI meeting in Bloomington.  
The EAC has a Help America Vote College Poll Worker grant.  Illinois Central College received this grant in 2004 and 2006 and is in the process of reapplying.

Executive Director Bride reported that Kathy Carpentier will be retiring October 3, 2008.  The job will be posted in June with hopes of placing a new employee by August to allow time for adequate training for the November election.  
Bradley University recently held a job fair in which Executive Director Bride and Assistant Executive Director Beach attended in hopes of recruiting unpaid summer or fall interns and election judges for the November election.  A total of five students are interested in the internship opportunity and will be brought in for an interview within the coming weeks.  
Executive Director Bride asked if the Commissioners would be interested in formalizing legal agreements with the City of Peoria with respect to services provided.  Chairwoman Gibson stated such an agreement would be beneficial and suggested contacting Randy Ray.   
Executive Director Bride stated his interest in pursuing a CERA certification through the Election Center.  This would be continued education specializing in elections.  Executive Director Bride stated he would present estimated costs to the board in May.  Secretary Harkrader stated she is familiar with this program, feels it is a great program, and believes Executive Director Bride should begin the classes as soon as possible.

OTHER BUSINESS

Vice-Chairman Reed inquired into the Special Election in Kane County that both Executive Director Bride and Assistant Executive Director Beach attended.  Executive Director Bride stated observing the election was very interesting and a few ideas regarding forms and procedures used in Kane County may be implemented in the City of Peoria.  Also, Kane County was using a product called AskEd in a few polling places.  AskEd is a decision support tool used to help Election Judges get the right answers to voting eligibility questions. The program asks simple “yes or no” questions and provides the same answer throughout the election jurisdiction.  Vice-Chairman Reed asked if there were any problems with the Hart voting equipment during the Special Election.  Executive Director Bride reported there were no major problems.
Vice-Chairman Reed inquired into two line items in the budget relating to the election commission tax levy and the executive director and assistant executive director’s salaries. Executive Director Bride stated the line items reflect estimates based on last year and would update the salary line items based on the new salaries. 

ADJOURNMENT

Upon motion of Secretary Harkrader and seconded by Vice-Chairman Reed, the motion passing unanimously, the meeting adjourned at 5:05 p.m.

______________________________








______________________________








______________________________
Page 1 of 3

